

Chief Constable
Chief Constable Robert Carden
Police Headquarters
Carleton Hall Penrith,
Cumbria
CA10 2AU



18th October 2024

Dear

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – FOI 866/24 Camera in Plumpton Village

I refer to your request for information received by Cumbria Constabulary on the 26th of September 2024. I note you seek access to the following information:

I'm writing to find out what a new camera installed on the A6 at Plumpton village is for. There is no signage and no information via the parish council on what the purpose of the camera is or any further information.

I have a photo of the camera on the lamppost if needed. It's black. The location is on the right-hand side of the a6 southbound just after the junction for Plumpton village.

Your request for information has now been considered and I can confirm that Cumbria Constabulary do not hold any information relevant to your request.

The Constabulary's CCTV department and Safety camera department have confirmed that this camera is not managed by them.

Whilst every care has been taken in the retrieval of the information provided, please do not hesitate to contact us for clarification, if you do have any issues or queries relating to this data.

Complaint Rights

Your attention is drawn to the attached sheet, which details your right of complaint.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in Cumbria Constabulary.



EMPLOYER RECOGNITION SCHEME

BRONZE AWARD

Proudly supporting those who serve.

